JAYNE A. JOHNSON

C: (210) 215 - 9504 | flamingo.girl64@hotmail.com | San Antonio, TX 78247

Summary

Dependable RN with 14 years of experience in diverse healthcare settings, delivering quality patient-centered care as a dedicated patient advocate, while seeking to achieve optimal patient outcomes. Team oriented focused on providing compassionate care with attention to patient safety and timely accurate documentation.

Certifications and Skills

- BLS Certification
- IV Certification
- NIH Stroke Scale
- (CPI) Crisis Prevention and Intervention

Experience

Laurel Ridge Treatment Center San Antonio, TX **RN – Behavioral Health – Acute Detox** 07/292019 – 02/24/2022

Northeast Methodist Hospital San Antonio, Texas **RN III - Telemetry** 10/08/2018 - 03/23/2019

Baptist North Central San Antonio, TX **RN – Med-Surg | Telemetry** 01/042010 - 04/16/2018

- Mental and Behavioral Health
- Acute Drug and Alcohol Detox
- CIWA/COWS Monitoring/Patient and Staff Education

• New Employee Training

Patient Education and Monitoring

Meticulous Time Management Skills

• Excellent Therapeutic Communication Skills

- Medication Administration
- Charting and Documentation on up to 24 Patients
- Patient Admissions and Discharges
- Cardiac IV Medications
- BLS/ACLS Certification
- IV Certification
- Wound Care/Wound Vac
- Medication Administration
- Patient Admissions and Discharges
- IV Certification
- Wound Care/Wound Vac
- Diabetic Teaching/Glucose Monitoring
- Medication Administration
- Patient Admissions and Discharges

Education and Training

LVN to RN Mobility | Galen College of Nursing | San Antonio, TX – October 2009 LVN Nursing Program | Galen Health Institute | San Antonio, TX – February 2008 EMT | Orlando-Orange Fire Training Academy | Orlando, FL – 1983 Diploma | William R. Boone High School | Orlando, FL – 1982